Whitehead, LaDawn

From: Cahn, Jeffrey

Sent: Meonday, April 30, 2018 11:25 AM

To: Whitehead, LaDawn

Subject: : FW: A&K Cranberry Second Amended ACCOC FILED 04 30 2018 Docket CWA

05-2014-0004

See below. e
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Jeffrey A. Cahn, Associate Regional Counsel g:’ APR 31 - m |
Office of Regional Counsel (Mail Code C-147) ‘ W30 2018 x
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency \  US ENVIRONuE: /
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77 West Jackson Blvd. \ TECTIONAGENCY  /
Chicago, Illinois 60604 NALA, X
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PH: 312-886-6670
FAX: 312-692-2971
E-mail: cahn.jeffl@epa.gov

CONFIDENTIAL: This message may contain information that is privileged or otherwise exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. Do not disclose without consulting the Office of Regional Counsel. If you
think that you received this email in error, then please notify the sender immediately.

From: ptomasi@foley.com [mailto:ptomasi@foley.com]

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 10:33 AM

To: Cahn, Jeffrey <cahn.jeff@epa.gov>

Cc: Carlson, Greg <carlson.greg@epa.gov>; Melgin, Wendy <melgin.wendy@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: A&K Cranberry Second Amended ACOC FILED 04 30 2018

Jeff,

Thank you for sending the pdf of the filed Second Amended ACOC. No need to send a photocopy, the pdf copy is exactly
what we need.

Thank you again for all of your efforts to revise and finalize the agreement.

Best,

Pete

From: Cahn, Jeffrey [mailto:cahn.jeff@epa.gov]

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 10:21 AM

To: Tomasi, Pete

Cc: Carlson, Greg; Melgin, Wendy

Subject: ABK Cranberry Second Amended ACOC FILED 04 30 2018

Peter:



Attached for your file find a PDF of the FILED Second Amended ACOC for A&K Cranberry. Included as part
of this PDF are the original ACOC and the first amendment to the ACOC.

Consistent with paragraph 30 of the original ACOC, this Second Amended ACOC is effective as of today — the
day of its filing.

Unless you ask, I will not be mailing you a photocopy of the Second Amended ACOC, because there is only
one original, filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk and [ would be mailing you a photocopy of this PDF.

I have requested a delivery and a return receipt for this e-mail to confirm that you have received this e-mail and
its attachment.

Regards,

Jeffrey A. Cahn, Associate Regional Counsel
Office of Regional Counsel (Mail Code C-141J)
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
- 77 West Jackson Blvd.
Chicago, Illinois 60604
PH: 312-886-6670
FAX: 312-692-2971
E-mail: cahn.jeff@epa.gov

CONFIDENTIAL: This message may contain information that is privileged or otherwise exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. Do not disclose without consulting the Office of Regional Counsel. If you
think that you received this email in error, then please notify the sender immediately.

The preceding email message may be confidential or protected by the attorney-client or work-product
privileges. It is not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized persons. If you have received
this message in error, please (i) do not read i, (ii) reply to the sender that you received the message in error, and
(iii) erase or destroy the message and any attachments or copies. Any disclosure, copying, distribution or
reliance on the contents of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited, and may be unlawful.
Unintended transmission does not constitute waiver of the attorney-client privilege or any other privilege. Legal
advice contained in the preceding message is solely for the benefit of the Foley & Lardner LLP client(s)
represented by the Firm in the particular matter that is the subject of this message, and may not be relied upon
by any other party. Unless expressly stated otherwise, nothing contained in this message should be construed as

a digital or electronic signature, nor is it intended to reflect an intention to make an agreement by electronic
means.



